

TODAY IS TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 7, 2023 ODD SCHEDULE : 1, RECESS, 3, 5, LUNCH, 7

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon.shigaki@k12.hi.us

JUST A REMINDER: That we start with an odd schedule today due to the Veterans Day Holiday this Friday and no school yesterday due to the red flag warning. Mahalo.

Good luck to our varsity football team as they face Kapa'a High School Warriors this Saturday, 7pm at Sue D. Cooley Stadium to kickoff the start of the first round of the HHSAA Division 1 State Football Championship. Just a reminder that your MIL pass will not work for this game so you need to purchase a ticket through Gofan.co I mua Lahainaluna!

Hey students, are you interested in rugby? Please join us today during lunch in Mr. Borge's room I-2 for sign ups and information.

School pictures have been delivered to students' English teachers. If you missed our picture taking day at Kūlanihākoʻi, picture retakes are tentatively scheduled for Nov 22nd. Stay tuned for more details.

Save the date Wednesday, November 8, 2023 from 11am-1pm. Hawaii's alternative educational program is back! Hawaii Youth Challenge Academy will be here at Lahainaluna High School in the conference room, admin building 2nd floor. Spring 2024 registration is now open, applications can be found online. If you have interested students and parents, please invite them to this event. HYCA is here to share about the program, answer any questions and take applications. The Spring students will depart in January and graduate in June with their GED. For more information, see Ms. H, Senior Counselor Room #I-11. Mahalo!

Are you a graduating Lahainaluna senior who is fluent in a second language? You may be eligible for the HIDOE Seal of Biliteracy! You must demonstrate fluency in 'Ōlelo Hawai'i or English and a second language.

To demonstrate fluency in either 'Ōlelo Hawai'i or English, you must have a 3.0 minimum cumulative GPA upon graduation in the language courses required to earn your high school diploma.

For English, you could also show a score of "3" or above in the Smarter Balanced English Language Arts/Literacy assessment completed in grade 11.

To demonstrate your fluency in the second language, you must earn a score of 5 or above in each language domain of an Avant exam.

The first deadline to apply is November 8 at noon. More information can be found HERE, including the APPLICATION. Please email Ms. Olson at ashley.olson@k12.hi.us if you have further questions.

CLUB CHATTER:

Anime Club: Congratulations to the following students who won the Pumpkin Drawing Contest last week. John Tumpap took first place, 2nd place was Samantha Monnett, and third place was Relynne Domingo. Awesome job! Will John and Relynne see Mr. Shigaki at K-103 during recess or lunch. Thank you!

Due to extenuating circumstances, our first general meeting for Korean Club has been rescheduled, and will be on Thursday November 8. It'll be in AA101 or Miss Kristy's room during lunch. Please bring your friends if they're interested in joining, as new members will be accepted until further notice. For questions, contact Miss Kristy at AA101 or president Sophia Topinio at 4061300518@k12.hi.us. Thank you!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Our Varsity soccer boys are looking for more players if you are interested or have any questions to please text coach Pablo at (808) 276-6574.

Any boys interested in joining the JV or Varsity basketball team, please see Mr. TJ Rickard at R-202 during morning recess or lunch. There is a QR Code attached to today's bulletin. Mahalo!

Breakfast: Portuguese Sausage and Rice, Fresh Fruit, Slice Peaches. Lunch: Chicken Patty Sandwich, Soup, Lettuce, Tomato Slice, Emoticon Potatoes, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: